q CITY OF PORT ST. LUCIE
)

Procurement Management Department

ACiyforAlages  RECOMMENDATION OF AWARD MEMORANDUM

TO: Procurement Management Department

FROM: Daniel Giesey — Manager, Survey/Design & Mapping (Public Works)

BID # & NAME: #20240060 (Citywide Stormwater & Rights Of Way Preventative
Maintenance And Repairs)
DATE: 5/10/2024

PURPOSE: To repair and/or replace failed stormwater infrastructure, sidewalks, and
various other projects.

BENEFITS TO THE CITY: Goal 5 High Quality Infrastructure & facilities

BACKGROUND: The city has an on-going program to replace aging infrastructure in
part by way of contract services. This option allows city staff and our crews to
respond to unscheduled events and new projects that we are often tasked with while
at the same time not compromising time sensitive repairs.

BEST VALUE ANALYSIS/ JUSTIFICATION: Two bids were submitted, (SUI) Southern
Underground Inc. was the lowest responsive vendor.

ESTIMATED EXPENDITURES: $2,350,000.00 (annual).

CONTRACT TIME: 3 Year initial term with 2 Year renewal option.

PROVIDE FULL ACCOUNT NUMBER/PROJECT STRING (if applicable): 401 4126 534101.

RECOMMENDED ACTION: Approve lowest responsive vendor (SUl) Southern
Underground Inc as primary and CK Contractors and Development as a secondary

vendor.
. _Colt Shwerde
Approval; =244 - [
Department Head Date
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Approval: [
City Purchasing Agent Date

**REQUIRED PER PURCHASING POLICY & PROCEDURE MANUAL PAGE 48 SECTION 7**
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